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GENERAL  
The following clarification in the tender documents are effective immediately. This Addendum will form part 

of the Contract Documents. 

 

Bidder Questions: 

Question #1: What are the required Bridge length(s)? 

a) Min width (portables are typically 14ft) is that acceptable or is there a requirement that differs? 

Answer #1a: The bridge can only be a single lane width. While there is no minimum length, 

no part of the structure can be below the highwater mark. The Washouts are 8m x 3m, 5m x 

1m, and 12m x 2 m (length x depth).  

b) Min loading (portables are typically 100t) is this acceptable?   

Answer #1b: Yes 

Question #2: Are wet crossing allowed as would need equipment on opposite side for Install? 

Answer #2: One wet crossing (there and back) is allowed for this work.  

Question #3: Is engineer sign off required? 

Answer #3: No  

Question #4: When are these required? 

Answer #4: Only during the drill work, at the earliest 45 days after contract award 

Question #5: Duration 

Answer #5: two to three weeks estimated 

Question #6: Will Permits be in place and confirm they will be provided by others? 

Answer #6: The departmental rep/consultant will prepare and submit the permit once the 

Site Access Plan and Erosion Sediment plan are received from the winning contractor. 

Question #7: As part of the Sonic Drilling Unit Price, will the contractor be expected to provide the water 

required for drill operations? 

Answer #7: Yes, as part of the bid price for line item 9.2, the successful bidder will be 

required to provide and transport all required water to site for the operation. The 

Departmental Representitive can provide a water license withdrawl permit for various 

locations along the Alaska Highway to assist in procuring the water.  
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